

# Zaid Hussain

UI/UX & Web Designer

Contact: +92 311 3010141

[Website](#) | [Behance](#) | [Github](#) | [Linkedin](#)

[zaidhussain2k6@gmail.com](mailto:zaidhussain2k6@gmail.com)

## ABOUT ME

As a UI/UX Designer and Web Designer, I'm passionate about creating digital experiences that not only look stunning but also deliver exceptional user experiences. My journey in the world of Ui/Ux and Web Design has been an exciting one, and I'm constantly pushing myself to learn and grow.

## EDUCATION

### Government City College

Intermediate in Computer Science

Hyderabad, Pakistan

September 2022 - May 2024

### Saifiya Higher Secondary School

Matriculation in Computer Science

Saddar Cantt Hyderabad, Pakistan

April 2012 - July 2022

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Framing Ideas - Design Solution LLC

Junior UI/UX Designer

United States Remote

December 2023 - Present

- As a Junior UI/UX Designer at Framing Ideas LLC I contribute my creative flair and passion for user-centric design to craft visually appealing.
- Collaborating with a talented team, I actively participate in the design process, to enhance user experience & deliver high-quality solutions.

### Framing Ideas - Design Solution LLC

Internee UI/UX Designer

United States Remote

November 2023

- As an Internee UI/UX Designer at Framing Ideas LLC, I apply my creative flair and passion for user-centric design to create visually appealing experiences.
- Working with a skilled team, I actively engage in the design process to elevate user experience and deliver top-notch solutions.

### Indus Technetronic Pvt Ltd

Intern UI/UX Designer

Hyderabad, Pakistan

July 2023 - September 2023

- As an Intern UI/UX Designer at Indus Technetronic Pvt Ltd, Designed there Official Website from scratch and contributed in Development process.
- Assisted the design team in learning to create wireframes, prototypes, and sitemaps for web and mobile applications.

## CERTIFICATIONS

### Certified UI/UX Designing

Jan 2023 - June 2023

- Completed the Certification of UI/UX Designing offered by SMIT in Hyderabad Zonal Office.

### Foundation Of UX Design - Google

Feb 2023

- Completed the Foundation of User Experience Design offered by Google on Coursera.

### Principles Of UX/UI Design - Meta

Mar 2023

- Completed the Principles of UX/UI Design offered by Meta on Coursera.

### Figma For UX Design - LinkedIn

May 2023

- Completed the Figma for User Experience Design offered by LinkedIn on LinkedIn Learning.

## OTHERS

**Technical Skills:** UI/UX Designing, Web Designing, Landing Page Design, Web Interface Design, App UI Design, Prototyping, Mockups, Animated Web Prototype, Sitemaps, User flows, UX Research, Wireframing, Figma, Adobe xd, HTML, CSS, Tailwind CSS, WordPress, Frontend Development,

**Soft Skills:** Problem Solving, Multi Tasking, User Journey Mapping, Project Management, Effective Communication.

**Languages:** English, Urdu, Turkish (Passionate to Learn)